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MAY 11, 2022 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. Has the Department performed any conceptual plans for the pedestrian bridge (other than the 

plan/profile shown in the Public Hearing website) that may show the elevation view, structure 

type, aesthetics, and appurtenances? 

VDOT Response:  Yes.  The Public Hearing Plans for this bridge will be provided in RFQ 

Addendum #1. 

 

2. Are the ten (10) abbreviated copies of the SOQ package due on the same date/time as the electronic 

submittal to be posted to BidExpress? 

VDOT Response:  Abbreviated copies are not required.  This will be clarified in RFQ addendum 

#1.    

 

3. Can the team present its Organizational Chart on an 11x17” page? 

VDOT Response:  Yes, the organizational chart can be an 11” X 17” page.  This will be clarified 

in an RFQ addendum.    

 

4. Is it allowable to use a 10 PT font in tables, charts, and graphics? 

VDOT Response:  Text that is part of a table, chart or graphic can be modified from 12 pt font within 

reason.  All text that is part of a tables, charts and graphics should be readable and should be no smaller 

than Times New Roman 10 point.  

 

5. Can VDOT provide the CADD files used in developing the Conceptual Project Plans provided in 

the RFQ Information Package? 

VDOT Response:  No, these will not be provided. 

 

6. It was mentioned by VDOT at the Project Information Meeting that several of the concept designs 

have been revised from what was provided in the Conceptual Project Plans included in the RFQ 

Information Package.  Can the revised PDF's and CADD files depicting these revisions be provided 

to the Offerors for consideration when evaluating the project risks? 

    VDOT Response:  Public Hearing plan files (PDF) are available and will be provided in Addendum 

#1.  

 

7. Section 5.2.2, page 17 of the RFQ states that the SOQ shall be prepared on 8.5" x 11" page size 

(with the exception of the Work History Forms, which shall be prepared on 11" x 17" format).  It 

was noted in the Project Information Meeting that the Organizational Chart can also be prepared 

on 11" x 17" page size.  Please confirm. 

VDOT Response:  See the response to Question 3 
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8. Section 5.2.4, page 18 of the RFQ states that each offeror shall also deliver ten (10) abbreviated 

paper copies of the original SOQ.  It was noted in the Project Information Meeting that this 

requirement will be removed and that only an electronic submission via Bid Express will be 

required.  Please confirm. 

 VDOT Response:  See the response to Question 2. 
 

9. A Shared Use Path is shown for the Hydraulic Road Access Improvements and Road Diet (Element 

E) in the RFQ plans. Section 2.0 does not list a Shared Use Path as part of the Project Overview or 

Offeror’s Scope of Work. Please confirm that the Shared Use Path is included as part of this 

project? 
 VDOT Response:  A shared use path will be included in this project. 

 

 


